This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside Townsville City Council. Please think carefully before clicking links or
responding if you weren'’t expecting this email.

From: "Anne Zareh" <Anne.Zareh@braziermotti.com.au>

Sent: Wed, 11 Dec 2024 10:36:06 +1000

To: "Development Assessment" <developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au>
Cc: "Kaitlyn O'Malley" <kaitlyn.o'malley@townsville.qld.gov.au>; "Dale Armbrust"
<dale.armbrust@townsville.qld.gov.au>

Subject: MCU24 0094 - Information Request - 99 Hogarth Drive BOHLE PLAINS

Good morning Development Assessment,

Reference is made to the above application for which an information request was issued by Council on
27 September 2024.

The attached material represents the applicant’s full response to the requested information.
Please access the response material via the link below.
Download here.

Many thanks
Anne

’ _ Anne Zareh
s ™ Senior Town Planner

- P 07 4772 1144
M 0416 486 309

595 Flinders St
Townsville Q 4810

braziermotti.com.au

Thank you for your ongoing support in 2024. Please note our office will be closing on Friday the 20t" December and

reopening on Monday the 6th of January. We wish you well over the break and look forward to supporting you in
the year ahead. Merry Christmas and Happy New Year!
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